



# MEGAN STROPKI

GRAPHIC | WEB DESIGNER

## CONTACT



440-413-7862



megstropki@gmail.com



megstropki.com



21611 Englehardt St,  
Saint Clair Shores, MI

## PROFILE

I'm Megan Stropki, a creative expert with a focus in graphic design, web design, and social media marketing. I have a background in creative conception and execution for a wide range of modern brands and industries, backed by practical experience in project and client management.

**f in** meganstropki

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Graphic | Web Designer

Hyper Digital Marketing | 2022 - Current

Graphic design specialist targeting social media marketing and email campaigns. In charge of communicating projects with clients from start to finish with copy-write, design, scheduling. Specializes in front-end website building and design as well.

### Mortgage Underwriter

United Wholesale Mortgage | 2021-2022

Specialized in underwriting home mortgages and customer service.

### Graphic Designer | Project Manager

Key Blue Prints | 2013-2021

Graphic design specialist responsible for creating effective designs based on stringent client guidelines and timelines. Directing the print production process for quality and efficiency. Worked closely with the printing team to solve unique design challenges for both small and enterprise companies while maintaining long-term client relationships. Used Adobe Creative Suite to design and print projects from small promotional prints to large-format commercial media installations.

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor Degree

Columbus College of Art & Design  
2009 - 2012

Located in Columbus, OH with a major in Illustration and minor in Art History.

### High school Diploma

Mentor High School | 2006-2009

Located in Mentor, OH and participated in AP Art.

## EXPERIENCED IN

**Adobe Creative Suite** - Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, Adobe Spark

**Microsoft** - Microsoft Word, PowerPoint

**Email Campaigns** - Constant Contact, Mail Chimp, Email Octopus  
**Google Forms**